



Yannick Wettstein, M.A. HSG

Senior Associate (born 1984)

Telephone: +41 58 800 8495 (direct dial)

Telefax: +41 58 800 8080

Email: yannick.wettstein@nkf.ch

Languages

German, English, French

■ **Areas of Practice**

Yannick Wettstein specializes in the fields of banking and financial markets regulation and capital market transactions. He frequently advises and represents financial institutions in regulatory proceedings before the Swiss Financial Market Supervisory Authority (FINMA) and the SIX Swiss Exchange. He advises in particular with regards to the issuance of collective investment schemes, structured products, bonds and equity.

■ **Professional Career**

2017 – Senior Associate with Niederer Kraft Frey

2013 – 2016 Associate with Niederer Kraft Frey

2010 – 2013 Junior Associate (trainee), Niederer Kraft Frey

2007 – 2010 Assistant for Public Business Law with special focus on Construction, Planning and Environmental Law

■ **Education**

2017 – SIX Swiss Exchange – Recognition as competent representative

2013 – Admitted to the Bar (Rechtsanwalt)

2010 – University of St. Gallen and Institut d'études politiques de Paris, Master of Law

2007 – University of St. Gallen, Bachelor of Law